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Malave, Erin

" From: Melissa Warren [mwarren@bbns-gov.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 10, 2010 9:52 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: M02000003446

Please change the mailing address to the following:

UCI Communications, LLC
1010 HALEY RD
MURFREESBORO, TN 37129

The email address should be changed to mwarren@bbns-gov.com,

Thanks,

Melissa Warren

Black Box Network Services, inc-Government Solutions
Tax & Licensing Accountant

(615) 848-2052 ext 145

(800) 766-7687 ext 145

(615) 225-2668 fax

mwarren@bbns-gov.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the
individual to whom they are addressed. Black Box Corporation reserves the right to scan all e-maii
traffic for restricted content and to monitor all e-mail in general. If you are not the intended recipient or
you have received this email in error, any use, dissemination or forwarding of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this email.



